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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
_‘\

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 11:41 AM

To: 'WANG Peter’

[ o TEO Kitty; ANG Yvonne; SUR

Subject: RE: MV Check - FBH5747E / FBH5747E - DOA: 16-03-2018
Dear Peter,

The market value for FBH 5747E is $4,600 - $5,800 (est) as at March 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: WANG Peter [mailto:peter.wang@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 3:59 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; admin@Ibs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; survey@jpknights.com
Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: MV Check - FBH5747E / FBH5747E - DOA: 16-03-2018

Dear All

Please provide MV and email to peter.wang@axa.com.sg . Thank you!

Regards

Peter Wang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: peter.wang@axa.com.sg (wef 1 May 2018)

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 3:59 PM
To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; admin@I|bs-auto.com; rta@ rta.com.sg;

admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation;
survey@jpknights.com

Cc: TEO Kitty; ANG Yvonne

Subject: MV Check - FBH5747E / FBH5747E - DOA: 16-03-2018
Attachments: Log Card.pdf

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




Vehicle Registration Detail Information

Enquire Vehicle Registration Details
Owner Particulars .
NRI%/Passport/Company Cert No.:
Owner ID Type:

Owner Name :

Registered Address :

Mailing Address :

Birth Date:

Vebhicle Particulars
Vehicle No. :

Previous Vehicle No. :
Effective Date of Ownership :
Original Regn Date :
Registration Date ;

Year of Manufacture ;
Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Scheme :

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Attachment 2 :
Vehicle Attachment 3:
Vehicle Make :

Vehicle Model: -

Primary Colour :

Secondary Colour:
Passenger Capacity :

Chassis No. :

Engine No,:

Engine Capacity / Power Rating :
Max.ir-num Power Ourtprlr.l‘t: '
Propellant :

Max Unladen Weight :
Maximum Laden Weight :
Open Market Value :

PARF Eligibility ;

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
Minimum PARF Benefit :

No. of Transfers :

IU Label No.:

COE No.:

COE Expiry Date :

COE Category:

COE Registration Category : ]
Quota Premium (QP) / Prevailing Quota
Premium:

Actual QP Paid :

. QP (Regn Cat):

OPC Cash Rebate Eligibility :

QP during COE Bidding Exercise :
Additional Registration Fee Rate :
Actual ARF Paid :

Vehicle Lifespan Expiry Date :
CO2 Emission:

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission:

PM Emission:

Message |

$7067330D

Singapore NRIC

FOONG YEE FEI

APT BLK 750 WOODLANDS AVENUE 4 #06-319 SINGAPORE 730750

06 Jun 1970

FBHS747E

31Jul2013
30Jul 2013

130Jul 2013

2013
Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
No Attachment

YAMAHA
JUPITER MX (HC)
Purple i

1
MH350C004DK598938
50C599157
134cc/-

Petrol

116 kg

242kg

$1,854.00

No

1
713619544
2013070106000947C
29 Jul 2023

D - Motorcycle

D- Méturcycle
$1,712.00/-

$1,712.00
$1,712.00
No
$1,712.00
15.00 %
$279.00
No Lifespan

Page 1 of 1 =~

Torenew the COE, the Prevaiiing'Quota Premium payable is that of Category D.

Print OK Save as PDF

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/searchVehicleByOwner?F UNCTION_ID=F1801091ET 3/7/2018
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